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SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF PANGASINAN 11
Binalonan, Pangasinan

Division Memorandum No. 229s. 2024

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors, CID and SGOD
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Elementary and Secondary School Heads
All Teaching and Non-Teaching Personnel
All Others Concerned

FROM: MARCIANO U. SORIANO, JR., PhD, CESO VI

Assistant Schools Division Superintendent /
Officer-In-Charge
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

SUBECT: INDEFINITE POSTPONEMENT OF OPCRF EVALUATION

DATE: July 15, 2024

PARTICULARS

In line with Executive Order No. 61 issued on June 3, 2024, suspending the
Results-Based Performance Management System (RBPMS) and the Performance-
Based Incentive System (PBIS) in government work, the Schools Division Office of
Pangasinan II, through the Division Performance Management Team, hereby declares
the indefinite postponement of the evaluation of OPCRF of the school heads as well
as the IPCRF of teachers for SY 2023 - 2024.

This is to let our school heads and school personnel focus on important tasks
related to National Learning Camp, enrollment, Palarong Pambansa, Brigada
Eskwela, and other tasks associated with the opening of the SY 2024-2025.

We request our school heads and teachers to kindly wait for the guidelines
from the Central Office/Regional Office on its implementation.

Immediate dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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MARCIANO U. S RIANO, JR., PhD, CESO VI
Offiper-In-Charge {(

Office of the Schobls Division Superintendent

Address: Brgy. Canarvacanan,
Binalonan, Pangasinan 2436



superbrentski
Pencil


